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By fax and post

J Donovan Esq
Don Marketing UK Ltd
St Andrews Castle
33 St Andrews Street South
Bury St Edmunds
Suffolk
IP333PH

Dear Mr Donovan

Shell Smart Card Consortium

Thank you for your letter of 2nd July.

SOLICITORS

43 Fetter Lane

London EC4A 1JU
Tel +44(0)171 583 4055

Fax +44(0)171 353 7377

DX103 London

Direct line 0171 5564411
Direct fax 0171 556 4590
Internet csj@djfreeman.co.uk
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3 July 1998

Colin Joseph

Tony Leifer

Stephen Koehne

Toby Greenbury

Edward Totman

Jonathan Lewis

Marcus Rutherford

Paul Clark

Richard Spiller

Vivieo Tyrell

Alan Magnus

Susan Hall

Anthony Edwards

David Coupe

Timothy Daniel

ChristOpher Comyn

David Kendall

James Innes

Alan Perry

Barbara Nafralin

David Johnson

Peter Taylor

Andrew Sanders

Moira Fraser

Christine Derrett

Sally Hine

Susan Asian

Dorothy Cory-Wright

Clive Davies

Simon Corke

David Tiplady

Jane Moorman

You refer to our alleged concealment of "knowledge of potentially important evidence,
possibly relating to a serious criminal offence". It seems to me that the only "serious
criminal offence" that may have been committed relates to the threatening anonymous
telephone call that you received. As I and my clients have already made plain, we have
no know ledge of anything to do with that telephone call and it is not connected with any
of the enquiries instituted by my client.

If, nevertheless, the police wish to obtain any further information from my clients or from
anyone involved in enquiries on their behalf, including Mr Phillips, then, as has been said
on several previous occasions, the fullest of co-operation will be given. If this matter is
to be pursued then that is the obvious way for enquiries to proceed. My clients have
nothing to fear from such enquiries.

Yours sincerely

cc: Royds Treadwell
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Richard Hopley

Henry Clinton-Davis

Laurence Harris

Alexander Carter-Silk

Lesley-Anne Avis

Monica Blake

Caroline Janzen

Ashwanl Kochhar

Richard Max

Susan Charles

Graham Chase

Ma rk Everiss

Elizabeth Goss

James Pilgrim-Morris

Ann Robson

Jonathan Martin

Associate

John Skrimshire*

Consultants

David Freeman

Christopher Hancock

MahirJalilit

* Non-solicitor

t US Attorney
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